Background

Kentucky Transportation Cabinet
Department of Highways
Frankfort, Kentucky 40622

Meeting Minutes
Meeting November 3, 2017

A Pre-bid meeting was held for CID 172961 Clark Memorial Bridge Cleaning and Painting
District 5, Jefferson County. Meeting held at the 702 North Shore Drive Community Room

Jeffersonville, IN 47130

Attendees:
Tom Mathews Mike Baase KYTC Tom Stockist Abhe & | Michael Tretola
KYTC svoboda inc. Intech Contracting

LLC

Dimitrios Aikatroitis
Alpha Painting and
Construction

Brad Wilder Intech
Contracting

Neeh Trucios North
Star Painting

Emma Trucios North
Star Painting

Dimitrios Aikatroitis
Alpha Painting and
Construction

John Korfiatis
Blastech ENT. INC.

Xostas Kerdemelidis
Olympus Paint Co.

Savvas Damaio
Seminal Equipment
Inc.

George Tsitsis Royal

Mila Moffe Safespan

Parormitis Xipolitos

Michael Xipolitos

LLC

Bridge Inc. Platform Vimas Painting Co. KMX Painting Co.
Vasilis Katsurakis Nick Hazimihalis loannis Kalouris Emmanuel Hyls
APBN Inc. Spartan Contracting, | North Star Painting Spartan Contracting

LLC.

Lefty Hazimihalis
300 Industrial

John KerpelisM & J
Painting Co.

Charlie Haryane M &
J Painting

John M. Koullias
MIK Industrial

Rafael Molina Mpin

Matt Grison
Kof/Thinase

Josh O’Bryan PPG
Protective Coatings

Joe Crawford
Sherwin-Williams

Christine
Kalikatzaros Liberty
Maintenance

Dimo Kalikatzaros
Liberty Maintenance

Randy Crawford
KYTC CP

Katy Stewart KYTC
-CO

Thomas Mayer
Seminole Equipment

Questions and Answers

Q: Tom Mathews KYTC Central office asked, if the special notes about the 10 foot clearance
from rigging and containment was sufficient clearance for the Thunder over Louisville

operations?

A: Matt a representative for Thunder over Louisville answered: Yes




Q: An Unknown person who did not state his name or company asked: If the Rigging and
containment restriction for Thunder over Louisville applied to under the deck.

A: Tom Mathews KYTC Central office stated: Yes, we don’t want any chance of a fire.

Q: Tom Mathews KYTC Central office asked: If an air monitor pump at either end of the bridge
would be sufficient to monitor air quality.

A: Mike Baase KYTC Central office stated: Yes at least.
Q John Korfiatis from Blast Tech. asked: Are there any striping requirements?
A: Tom Mathews KYTC answered: No.

Q: Tom Mathews KYTC Central office asked Mike Baase for further comments on the question
about striping:

A: Mike Baase KYTC Central office stated, No there is no requirement for striping. He then
stated there is no exception for defects or missed areas in the coating. Everything has to be a
100% coverage of a monolithic film on all three coats.

Q: John Korfiatis from Blast Tech asked: Are there any calking requirements

A: Tom Mathews from KYTC central office stated, No.

Q: Thomas Mayer Seminole Equipment asked: If there as an issue with storing the waste from
the job in Indiana?

A: Tom Mathews KYTC Central office stated: We will be storing that at the Poplar Level Rd
maintenance facility it is a few miles away and that is where we are going to set up.

Q: George Tsitsis Royal Bridge Inc asked: about an error in the special notes about span and
truss numbering and or dimensions?

A: Tom Mathews KYTC Central office stated: He will check that note and he will have that
diagram in a slid show and he can show the spans. See addendum 1

Q: John Korfiatis from Blast Tech asked: If Tom Mathews KYTC Central office would be
identifying all the spans? See slideshow posted under project related information.

A: Tom Mathews KYTC Central office stated Yes, he has a drawing on his slide show and it will
have all the spans.

Q: George Tsitsis Royal Bridge Inc, asked: if the railings are part of the scope of work?

A: Tom Mathews KYTC Central office stated: Yes, all the structural steel.



Q: Brad Wilder Intech Contracting asked: You usually hold 15% for the manifest from the waste,
on a job this size it is quite a bit of money. Is there a chance that percentage could go down?

A: Mike Baase KYTC Central office stated: Historically what we have done in the past is the
bridge will be broken into quality control areas and the inspector will track the material that
comes out of those areas. You are going to generate multiple shipments of that material. When
that material is sent off that quality control area has been accepted as partial final and the
material has been sent off and the bills of lading have been gotten back from Doe Run then for
that section of the structure the 15% can be released. The 15% is also held for de-rigging it is the
same 15%. The de-rigging, touchup and the bills of lading all have to be in before we release the
15%.

Q: Tom Mathews KYTC central office asked: if this is going to be a GPI inspection on this Job?

A: Mike Baase KYTC central office stated: this will be a consultant inspector job.

Q: An Unknown person asked if the 10 day allowance for paint testing and sampling has had any
issues in the past?

A: Tom Mathews KYTC central office stated: We had a personal change over and we finally got
that straightened out.

A: Mike Baase Central office stated: Kentucky has one of the tightest standards and there are two
tiers for paint failure one is it completely failed and you can’t use it on a project and has to be
removed out of the inventory and then it failed with reduction, if it doesn’t go too far out of what
was specified like on color. It is a minimum of 10 working days for paint sampling.

Q: Mike Baase Central office asked: if any of the paint manufactures present in the meeting if
they have had any trouble in the past with paint not being picked up in time recently?

A: An unknown paint manufacture stated: No.
Q: John Korfiatis from Blast Tech asked: How often does a batch fail?

A: Mike Baase KYTC Central office state: Full failure is rare, it is more common on color actual
chemistry failures have become rare.

Q: Mike Baase Central KYTC office asked: Will the panel points of the truss need to be
stenciled?

A: Tom Mathews KYTC Central office stated: Yes the panel points will need to be labeled.
Q: Mike Baase KYTC Central office asked: Are we doing L and 0 across the entire bridge?

A: Tom Mathews KYTC Central office stated: There is nothing underneath the bridge. We will
have it on each vertical member going across the bridge.



Q: John Korfiatis from Blast Tech asked: So you will be taking all the lights down?

A: Tom Mathews KYTC Central office stated: You and the utility company will have to work
together on that get it done before you start getting in to situations where it will become and
hazard. We just want to take it (electric) all down.

Q: John Korfiatis from Blast Tech asked: What about the lights for the main span, the beacons?

A: Tom Mathews KYTC Central office stated: Yes you will have to provide some type of
temporary. We want to put the temporary out and that will be at the contractor’s responsibility.

Q: Mike Baase KYTC Central office asked: We talked about removing the lights do we have a
storage facility for those?

A: Tom Mathews KYTC Central office stated: We will just want to protect those but we will
have all the power shut off.

Q: Mike Baase KYTC Central office asked: Does this bridge carry fiber optic?

A: Tom Mathews KYTC Central office stated: Yes, we have a utility impact note and we will get
to that part.

Q: John Korfiatis from Blast Tech asked: Will you be removing the light?

A: Tom Mathews KYTC Central office stated: No, we will be leaving them in place and
protecting the lights.

Q: Tom Stockist Abhe & svoboda inc. asked: You said the lights will be protected, will you be
protecting the lights?

A: Tom Mathews KYTC Central office stated: No, the contractor will be protecting the lights.
Q: John Korfiatis from Blast Tech asked: Will you be going over working from above.

A: Tom Mathews KYTC Central office stated: Yes | will go over the special notes for traffic
control.

Q: John Korfiatis from Blast Tech asked: Do you know the cost of the law enforcement officer?
A: Tom Mathews KYTC Central office stated: You would have to get with Jefferson Metro

office to get a price to see what they charge. Todd Hale and he can be reached at 502-619-
2833 or by email at TLHALE35@BELLSOUTH.NET




Q: John Korfiatis from Blast Tech asked: Will we have the contact information listed?

A: Tom Mathews KYTC Central office stated: We will get an answer and get it listed in the
mins. About the cost of a police officer and vehicle. Todd Hale and he can be reached at
502-619-2833 or by email at TLHALE35@BELLSOUTH.NET

Q: John Korfiatis from Blast Tech asked: What about flagging and night time lane closures?

A: Tom Mathews KYTC Central office stated: Yes, you will use flagging for night time lane
closures.

Q: John Korfiatis from Blast Tech asked: What about lane closure times?
A: Tom Mathews KYTC Central office stated: 8:00pm to 6:00AM.

Q: Charlie Haryane M & J Painting asked: Is the speed reductions for only when we are
installing the containment?

A: Tom Mathews KYTC Central office stated: Yes, when you are doing lane closures.

Q: Charlie Haryane M & J Painting asked: The lane closure restricted on holiday weekend can
we get guidance on that statement?

A: Tom Mathews KYTC Central office stated: Just the days during the Kentucky Derby Festival.
Just the days we already have restricted in the Special Notes.

A: Andrea Clifford KYTC office Public Information officer for district 5 stated: We are not
doing federal holidays like Memorial day nothing else besides the Derby.

Q: Andrea Clifford KYTC office Public Information officer for district 5 asked: You are not
putting anything in for Thanksgiving?

A: Tom Mathews KYTC Central office stated: No

Q: Brad Wilder Intech Contracting asked: Is there any part of the bridge that is Indiana wage
scale?

A: Tom Mathews KYTC Central office stated: | will have to find that out. See addendum 1
Q: John Korfiatis Blastech asked: Is there any maximum containment requirements per span?

A: Tom Mathews KYTC Central office stated: It will have to be approved with your rigging and
containment plan. It will have to be designed, then stamped by a Kentucky engineer.



Q: Unknown person asked: If there was any load rating information we could give our engineer?

A: Tom Mathews KYTC Central office stated: We have the 37 Ton weight limit. We have the as
built drawings that would be the only thing.

Q: Thomas Mayer Seminole Equipment asked: The 37 tones is one lane one way so can we
double that?

A: Tom Mathews KYTC Central office stated: Yea, you will have to stay in the lane. You have
37 tons. If you have a pattern on how you want to set your equipment with what equipment you
are going to use. Send us the information on what you want to do and our load raters can come

up with a very good way to stage. Basically it is over piers.

Q: Thomas Mayer Seminole Equipment asked: When we change the lanes will we use
temporary strips

A: Tom Mathews KYTC Central office stated: Yes

Q: John Korfiatis Blastech asked: There is no clear language on load rating what does it exactly
mean?

A: Tom Mathews KYTC Central office stated: It is 37 Tons across the bridge.
Q: John Korfiatis Blastech asked: Are we going to be able to get a copy of the slide show?

A: Tom Mathews KYTC Central office stated: Everything up here will be put out and made
available.

Q: Unknown person asked: What about the ladders under the bridge?
A: Tom Mathews KYTC Central office stated: Yes they are to be cleaned and painted.
Q: Unknown person asked: what about the 2" street clearance?

A: Tom Mathews KYTC Central office stated: you have 27 feet it does tapper down to 14.5 feet
at the gutter line. That 16.6 Foot clearance that is for any clearance over traffic.

Q: An Unknown person asked: Can the contract be extended to 3 years?

A: Tom Mathews KYTC Central office stated: | can look into that.

Meeting adjourned at 12:01 P.M. EST

Meeting minutes submitted by Christopher Goff

Approved by: Tom Mathews



JEFFERSON COUNTY~DISTRICT NO. 5
SYP 05-0110.00 CID 172961 STP 0311(039)
PRE-BID MEETING SIGN-IN SHEET

NAME COMPANY PHONE NUMBER
TouMufews RKYTC Coo  S02-7892-SS8Y
Towm St cbgt Abhet Subodigre  952Y47-07717

My o e Trevécth ComRACne FS59-272-08S7

Ii]ﬁ:aa @ - m Gt Im';thc_r_ BS99 272 02572
Beaot Wilde - [abecle C'&:’I-—L"ﬁk! £559- 19120352
VWb Flme Mobsw SHAR_ 530743 72333
Erae Toytrrey Aodds SA2/S 330 5ef /o S
Dindeits Rk, Mphe Sabyyad iogess, _H0O-248 -1 500
SehabocPotls  BLASTACAEINE 40535 7O
XESTAS KERLEASLIDI  OLYMP LS PANCO 797 2466674

;#VMS Dfrr‘lﬂ'tv} SErare Eaudrett 7 (T 9YY-Yy 2)
G ¢ ﬂa;{ﬂg RAUDCE (a/¢ (721 ) R4 -Co 4 2_
M. _Sa&wﬂaa&m (24 330-0592_

ﬂldm_vuplm M 339 536- 69¢s

Jfaulé:nam»m AF LM 1L 330 578 2267
MH{_HazmhalL Smmm-g,uﬂ —230-53M- 1790
Lochnis Kalowris — Morth Skw Lairting  330-503- /1557

o g“:“; Ciourhen towe  330-559-321

La W 1 200 Tubudria) 330 - T4-601)
._Bo\r\v\ K-hr?-e‘-'s WA S mh}i“gfn. 230~ 155~ Y958

Qbm_\:hw#i i A Rt 310 3313633




JEFFERSON COUNTY~DISTRICT NO. 5
SYP 05-0110.00 CID 172961 STP 0311(039)
PRE-BID MEETING SIGN-IN SHEET

NAME COMPANY PHONE NUMBER
_Jokn b Lov))inS MzE Diwwvvsgeal T34~ 373-(800

Rk ptodfrn. i) 57Y S35 4

mﬂﬂ Gason/ KOF [rinse S72-393¢

lﬁ;&% m&hﬁtﬁﬁg_ﬁ'_/iid_
:("DI C\ ; 6; :d SI : . '-'l!!‘”\a S(@l!égl‘ﬂ 243
HRL ' sttt (‘ssa) S 771

0K dls ' : o (330) 155 -771
/23"/%' C/C"'{:Nj KY é-— é/ oz -544~3Sec

Prdfen Clibod 1110 s w2-2(0- SO
NTC- o 502- 614 - 428D

Mic aas KYTC- (0 502- 564 -4780

Jluwwj Ma;n/ fwv@((,Mmmj 127~ 74/4/.44/3{




JEFFERSON COUNTY-~DISTRICT NO. 5
SYP 05-0110.00 CID 172961 STP 0311(039)

PRE-BID I\WHEET
Freld Kewinew

NAME COMPANY PHONE NUMBER

cJ Wl«.tg@/ 5&%’, 4{;]!7,'14,1— b i v 4 ?g///-s/;g(
ﬂ‘ﬁ? &Mg[a) f&ﬂ'fﬂd‘: ZZ—W
id[«} f)-m ’oj ﬁ,umaé 514;7-@“1‘
GLYMPUS P, coml F2F sss 7r
VAl feotodains g5z Y47 627
2ls Rlistedneorive 4/p-6323 700

Dw ﬂ.'kqhn'érsi MM@MM‘* HHO - 298 ¢ 9>

_&@%zm_ 2YP-320~05 i

GEOLSE Tstsaual  Mophi Bhapk e _(J1] 930 coar

é/am_@gb %&é %r' sl

Leannis Kelooris  Mopth STAR Fainrive
MieK  Kedoon's Moyth St

Mand i Tyikalis  MorthStar
T Lodllr  zutech (v |
é U Al

CPuptiev Colatial s

“h Klf{x i5 M‘T 'j?t]'n. EJF {7- _}_3)— ¢~ %S"
Q\f\v--\-l&» ﬂwxr wl M lm\’ Hl 33530
S
' A KN\% _ 3%-9% (7

W Aﬁ\m Ve nr\inj _J%0.8% - 3323



JEFFERSON COUNTY~DISTRICT NO. 5
SYP 05-0110.00 CID 172961 STP 0311(039)
PRE-BID FIELD REVIEW SIGN-IN SHEET

NAME COMPANY
{éh_nu: érjawmm AL, IV 330- 519-2L67
%\J U A — Judek 51~ 1L-034 2
(Al _ g <74-532347,
Trvecit

Michae T uomed ¥54-212-0387.






